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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
RFP No. 23-20 
Electrical Upgrades at Lot 6 
Addendum One 
 
To:  See Email Distribution List 

From:  Shannon Stewart 

  Manager of Contract Administration 

Date:  March 19, 2024  

No Pages:     1 

This addendum is issued on March 19, 2024, prior to the bid due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to 
questions submitted by prospective bidders regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 

QUESTIONS 
1. Question: If anyone asks for relief from any of these requirements, it’s a question. Does it get shared with the rest 

of the bidders? 

Response: Yes, the Authority will respond to any requests, questions, and/or clarification of instructions via 
addendum which will be emailed to all eligible Offerors and posted to the Authority’s website. Please refer to 
I-3 of the RFP document for more information. 

2. Question: Has the PECO service meter application been completed?  

Response: Yes. 

3. Question: Is there a schedule on when the trailer is going to be in?  

Response: Yes, the trailer is scheduled to be installed between April 29th-May 2nd. 

4. Question: How many trailers are there, it’s just two?  

Response: Yes, there will be two 12x56 trailers that will be joined to make a 24x56 trailer. 

5. Question: The trailers will have a 125-amp feed and separate metering, and not attached, is it in the service 
agreement?  

Response: One meter for the entire project; new trailer, existing Supervisor trailer and guard booth. 

6. Question: How much of past parking violations is going to have an effect on whether we’re going to be chosen for 
the scope of work or not?  

Response: Past violations will not be a factor unless there is an unpaid balance. Please refer to I-16 of the RFP 
document which addresses unpaid balances. 

7. Question: The amount of the tickets won’t have an effect?  

Response: Please see response to Question 6. 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 


